IN TOUCH LIMITED, INC.
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Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Fl. 32399-0850 000 8’57/- [Z‘
Dear Ms. Bayo:

In Touch Limited, Inc. has gone out of business. We are no longer in the pay telephone
business. All of our phones and equipment has been removed from public access. As we
are no longer going to be in the Pay Telephone business, please cancel out pay telephone
certificate #4946.

Please make this effective upon receipt of this letter. All equipment was removed on the
first of July 2000. Thank you.

Sincerely

Michael L. Romack Sr.
CF.O.
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Cert 4946
Toni

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2000 9:47 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: In Touch Limited, Inc. (Cert 4946)

Hi Toni. We have a letter from this company requesting cancellation of their cert. Are
they in the clear as far as RAFs and if so do you want us to open the docket?

Thanks.



Linda Williams e
T VLT T
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: In Touch Limited, Inc. (Cert 4946) ’UL 19 EM g: 5
ce 4 &M Q:
Ok, thank you. i@ﬁiﬂﬁ‘vlj,ﬂﬁﬂ)

————— Original Message----- EPOATING
From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2000 9:21 AM

To: Linda Williams

Subject: FW: In Touch Limited, Inc. (Cert 4946)

Linda, here is the information I sent Toni. I'm sorry, but I failed to cc you. Yes, it
is ready to open the docket.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2000 11:30 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: FW: In Touch Limited, Inc. (Cert 4946)

————— Original Message-----

From: Mary Ann Kelley

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2000 11:15 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Evelyn Sewell

Subject: RE: In Touch Limited, Inc. (Cert 4946)

Paula, here's the info you need. I am leaving the office at appx 12:00 today. If you
need any further info, please ask Evelyn Sewell. Thanks.

1997 ©Paid $50.00 RAF
1998 Paid $50.00 RAF, $5.00 Pen, $1.00 Int
1999 Paid $50.00 RAF

They are current on everything, they only need to pay for 2000.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2000 9:58 AM

To: Mary Ann Kelley

Subject: FW: In Touch Limited, Inc. (Cert 4946)

Hi, Mary Ann. Since I don't have access, can you check and let me know before I get back
with Toni? Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2000 9:56 AM

To: Linda Williams; Paula Isler

Subject: FW: In Touch Limited, Inc. (Cert 4946)

Lets ask Paula to see if she has anything on this company. If it isn't her docket, then
open the docket and I will try to collect any Raf's due. Paula do they owe any RAF's?

TF845



Toni McCoy
To: MaryAnn Kelley
Subject: RE: In Touch Limited, Inc.'s Cancellation Request

That's it. Thank you.
Toni

----- Original Message-----

From: MaryAnn Kelley

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 2:13 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: In Touch Limited, Inc.'s Cancellation Request

We just got the $50 check today. Martha said that she is sending you a copy of it also.

Let me know if you need anything else.
Mary Ann

----- Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 2:04 PM

To: MaryAnn Kelley

Subject: FW: In Touch Limited, Inc.'s Cancellation Request

MaryAnn,

Can you confirm that Mr. Romack paid the 2000 RAF fees for In Touch Limited, Inc. TF845.

Thanks,
Toni

----- Original Message-----

From: michael romack [mailto:chief@sundial.net]

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 9:02 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: Re: In Touch Limited, Inc.'s Cancellation Request

Toni:

I sent in a check for the 2000 fees due in the amount of $50. It was sent
on the 9th of August. THey should have it by now.

Sincerely

Micheal Romack
In Touch Limited, Inc.

At 11:10 08/14/2000 -0400, you wrote:
>Mr. Romack,

>
>I still haven't received notification from Administration that you have paid

>the 2000 Regulatory fees due in the amount of $50. I have the 1999 fees paid
snotice, but not the 2000 fees. If you have paid, I will contact them for a
>copy of the canceled check.

>

>If you can't pay it at this time, could you please fax me a letter stating
>that you understand that In Touch Limited, Inc. owes $50 in RAF fees for
>2000 and you will pay them when billed in December 2000. I can't process
>your cancellation until I have one of these items. My Fax number is
>850/413-6533.

>

>



>Sincerely,

>

>Toni McCoy
>Regulatory Oversight
>850/413-6532

>

>



Toni McCoy

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2000 2:43 PM
To: MaryAnn Kelley

Subject: RAFS

Hi MaryAnn,

In Touch Limited, Inc., TF845, Cert. No. 4946. This company was planning to pay Raf's
early because of the cancellation.

Have you received anything from them? If not, would you send them a RAF Form.
Thank you,

Toni
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Toni McCoy

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2000 11:30 AM

To: : Toni McCoy

Subject: FW: In Touch Limited, Inc. (Cert 4946)
FYI

----- Original Message-----

From: Mary Ann Kelley

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2000 11:15 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Evelyn Sewell

Subject: RE: In Touch Limited, Inc. (Cert 4946)

Paula, here's the info you need. I am leaving the office at appx 12:00 today. If you
need any further info, please ask Evelyn Sewell. Thanks.

1997 Paid $50.00 RAF
1998 Paid $50.00 RAF, $5.00 Pen, $1.00 Int
1999 Paid $50.00 RAF

They are current on everything, they only need to pay for 2000.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2000 9:58 AM

To: Mary Ann Kelley

Subject: FW: In Touch Limited, Inc. (Cert 4946)

Hi, Mary Ann. Since I don't have access, can you check and let me know before I get back
with Toni? Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2000 9:56 AM

To: Linda Williams; Paula Isler

Subject: FW: In Touch Limited, Inc. (Cert 4946)

Lets ask Paula to see if she has anything on this company. If it isn't her docket, then
open the docket and I will try to collect any Raf's due. Paula do they owe any RAF's?

TF845
Cert 4946

Toni

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2000 9:47 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: In Touch Limited, Inc. (Cert 4946)

Hi Toni. We have a letter from this company requesting cancellation of their cert. Are
they in the clear as far as RAFs and if so do you want us to open the docket?

Thanks.
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Blanca §. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850
0ooOsS[- T,
Dear Ms. Bayo:

In Touch Limited, Inc. has gone out of business. We are no longer in the pay telephone
business. All of our phones and equipment has been removed from public access. As we
are no longer going to be in the Pay Telephone business, please cancel out pay telephone
certificate #4946.

Please make this effective upon receipt of this letter. All equipment was removed on ;[he
first of July 2000. Thank you. '

Sincerely

x4

Michael L. Romack Sr.
CFO.
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‘ COMPANY IDENTIFICATION ‘
Printed on 07/25/2000 at 09:14:41 by TJIM

Complete Name: In Touch Limited, Inc.

Mailing Name: In Touch Limited, Inc.
Company Code: TF845 FEID Number: 59-3389080

COMPANY INFORMATION

Address Line 1l: 10713 Goose Prairie Road
Address Line 2:

City: Leesburg State: FL Zip Code: 34788-7764
Reg. Date: 10/30/1996 Inactive Date:
Transfered To:

Trans. From:

Certificate 1: 4946 Certificate 2:
Corporate Type:

Service 1: PAT - Pay Telephone

Service 2:

Service 3:

Service 4:

Class (WAW):

Phone Count: 3

County 1: County 2:
County 3: County 4:



STATE OF FLORIDA

Commissioners:

J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. REGULATORY OVERSIGHT
LILA JABER DAN HOPPE, DIRECTOR
(850)413-6480
Public Serbice Commission
August 1. 2000
Mr. Michael L. Romack CERTIFIED

10713 Goose Prairie Road
Leesburg, FL 34788-7764

RE: Pay Telephone Cancellation Request for Certificate No. 4946/Docket No. 000881-TC

Dear Mr. Romack:

Your request for cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 4946 has been received and
docketed. In order to continue processing this request, please either remit the minimum Regulatory
Assessment Fees due for 2000 or send a letter stating that you understand that /n Touch Limited, Inc.
will be assessed Regulatory Assessment Fees for 2000, and will pay those fees when billed by the
Commission. All telecommunications companies are assessed these fees, and are billed by the
Commission in December of each year. Please respond to this correspondence on or before August
15,2000, in order for me to processing your certificate cancellation for the next Agenda Conference.

2000 Regulatory Assessment Fees Due $50.00

Please make your check out to the Florida Public Service Commission and reference in your
cover letter, and on the check, that you are paying Regulatory Assessment Fees on Pay Telephone
Certificate No. 4946/Company Code TF845/Docket No. 000881-TC. If you have any additional
questions, please call me at 850/413-6532.

Sincerely,

/

AT

Tni J. McCoy J
Regulatory Analys

Regulatory Oversight

CAPITAL CIKCLE OFFICE CENTER #2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD *TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: www.scri.net/psc Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



